
 
 

DATE: April 02, 2018 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 5 

 
TO:    Youth Commission 
 
FROM:   Bridget Matheson, Staff Liaison 
 
SUBJECT:   Staff Updates 
 

 
 
April LAYC Dance: The next LAYC will be taking place for Los Altos middle schoolers, on Friday, April 6th from 

7:00pm to 9:00pm. This activity will be taking place at the Los Altos Youth Center!  Play ping pong or dance as the 

D.J. plays your favorite songs! 

 

May LAYC Dance: The next LAYC will be taking place for Los Altos middle schoolers, on Friday, May 25th from 

7:00pm to 9:00pm. This activity will be taking place at the Los Altos Youth Center! Play ping pong or dance as the 

D.J. plays your favorite songs! 

 
Summer Job Opportunities are here. If you are looking for a fun and exciting place to work for the summer please 

check out job postings online at https://www.losaltosca.gov/adminservices/page/welcome-human-resources. 

Must be 16 years or older to apply for these jobs that are posted on the City of Los Altos website. 

 

Counselor In Training (CIT) There is an opportunity for teens to learn leadership skills, how to work with young 

children, the natural history of the redwoods, and California habitats in a one-day workshop. This program is 

through an application process, City staff will notify participants if they have been accepted into the program. The 

age range for this activity is for ages 12-15.  CITs are required to attend one of the mandatory trainings which will 

take place 5/12 from 9:00am to 1:00pm or 6/15 from 9:00am to 1:00pm. For more information about this program, 

please feel free to give us a call at 650-947-2790 or visit LosAltosRecreation.org. 

https://www.losaltosca.gov/adminservices/page/welcome-human-resources
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